
From: Lauren Riddle
To:
Cc: Communications & Marketing
Subject: Response to LGOIMA request - 2022 District Licensing Committee decisions
Date: Monday, 16 January 2023 02:33:00 p.m.

Kia ora Jessica.
 
I am writing in response to your information request received on 12 January 2023 (under
urgency) in relation to applications considered by the District Licensing Committees for territorial
authorities for the period January - December 2022 year.
 
The information you have requested is set out below in blue for the Dunedin District Licensing
Committee.
 

1. How many new off-licence applications were approved? 8
2. How many new off-licence applications were objected to? Nil
3. How many new off-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies? 1
4. How many off-licence renewal applications were approved? 39
5. How many off-licence renewal applications were objected to? Nil
6. How many off-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies? 9
7. How many new off-licence applications were declined? Nil
8. How many new off-licence applications were withdrawn? Nil
9. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new off-licence applications

declined. Not applicable as Nil
10. How many off-licence renewal applications were declined? Nil
11. How many off-licence renewal applications were withdrawn? Nil
12. Please advise the business names and addresses which had off-licence renewal

applications declined. Not applicable as Nil.
13. How many new on-licence applications were approved? 20
14. How many new on-licence applications were objected to? Nil
15. How many new on-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies? 1
16. How many on-licence renewal applications were approved? 83
17. How many on-licence renewal applications were objected to? Nil
18. How many on-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies? 1
19. How many new on-licence applications were declined? Nil
20. How many new on-licence applications were withdrawn? 1
21. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new on-licence applications

declined. Not applicable
22. How many on-licence renewal applications were declined? Nil
23. How many on-licence renewal applications were withdrawn? 1
24. Please advise the business names and addresses which had on-licence renewal

applications declined. Not applicable
 
I trust this provides the information sought.
 

Lauren Riddle 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
GOVERNANCE GROUP



P  03 477 4000 | E lauren.riddle@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz

 
 

From:  <AHRP@clca.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 4:04 p.m.
To: officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; governance@chbdc.govt.nz; info@hauraki-
dc.govt.nz; enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz; LGOIMAOfficer@horowhenua.govt.nz;
informationrequest@kapiticoast.govt.nz; MDC Admin <mdc@mstn.govt.nz>;
enquiries@npdc.govt.nz; info@otodc.govt.nz; info@rangitikei.govt.nz;
privacyofficer@stdc.govt.nz; Contact <contact@stdc.govt.nz>; lgoima@stratford.govt.nz;
StratfordDC <stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz>; info@taupo.govt.nz;
officialinformation@fndc.govt.nz; info@hcc.govt.nz; contact@huttcity.govt.nz;
office@kaweraudc.govt.nz; info@mpdc.govt.nz; info@pncc.govt.nz; Rotorua Lakes Council
<info@rotorualc.nz>; info@southwaikato.govt.nz; TaurangaCityCouncil
<info@tauranga.govt.nz>; democracy.services@tauranga.govt.nz; lgoima@cdc.govt.nz;
service@gdc.govt.nz; council@hdc.govt.nz; administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz;
council@kaipara.govt.nz; lgoima@mdc.govt.nz; governance@napier.govt.nz;
info@napier.govt.nz; info@odc.govt.nz; official.information@poriruacity.govt.nz;
enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz; info@ruapehudc.govt.nz; lgoima@swdc.govt.nz;
enquiries@swdc.govt.nz; info@tararuadc.govt.nz; OIA.Requests@uhcc.govt.nz;
askus@uhcc.govt.nz; lgoima.request@waipadc.govt.nz; info <info@waipadc.govt.nz>;
InformationRequest@whanganui.govt.nz; yourcouncil@whanganui.govt.nz; lgoima-
administrators@whakatane.govt.nz; info@whakatane.govt.nz; info@waidc.govt.nz;
lgoima@wairoadc.govt.nz; Customer Services <customerservices@wairoadc.govt.nz>;
assurance@wcc.govt.nz; info@wcc.govt.nz; mailroom@wdc.govt.nz; info@waitomo.govt.nz;
customer.service@westernbay.govt.nz; info@westernbay.govt.nz; ADC Customer Services
<info@adc.govt.nz>; info@cic.govt.nz; Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>;
CSA Customer Services - DCC address <customer.services@dcc.govt.nz>; Information at Gore
District Council <info@goredc.govt.nz>; mailroom@icc.govt.nz; service@icc.govt.nz;
mdc@marlborough.govt.nz; QLDC Services <services@qldc.govt.nz>;
informationrequest@qldc.govt.nz; lgoima@tasman.govt.nz; info@tasman.govt.nz;
council@waimatedc.govt.nz; lgoima@westlanddc.govt.nz; council@westlanddc.govt.nz;
lgoima@bdc.govt.nz; info@bdc.govt.nz; officialinformation@ccc.govt.nz; info@cic.govt.nz;
info@greydc.govt.nz; kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz; enquiry@ncc.govt.nz
Cc: lgoima@ncc.govt.nz; oia@selwyn.govt.nz; contactus@selwyn.govt.nz;
enquiry@timdc.govt.nz; public@mdc.govt.nz; service@waitaki.govt.nz; info@codc.govt.nz;
help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz; info@hurunui.govt.nz; lgoima@mackenzie.govt.nz;
info@mackenzie.govt.nz; sdc@southlanddc.govt.nz; office@wmk.govt.nz; records@wmk.govt.nz
Subject: LGOIMA request - 2022 District Licensing Committee decisions
Importance: High
 
Tēnā koutou,
 
I hope you had a lovely break.



 
We request the following information under the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act.  We note the LGOIMA close down period concluded 10 January, with responses
due within 20 working days, being by Thursday 9 February 2023.  We make this request under
urgency, due to Sale and Supply of Alcohol (Community Participation) Amendment Bill reform
submissions closing on 12 February 2023, and information gathered from your responses will
inform our submissions.
 
Please advise the following for the year Jan-Dec 2022 in your territory:
 

1. How many new off-licence applications were approved?
2. How many new off-licence applications were objected to?
3. How many new off-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
4. How many off-licence renewal applications were approved?
5. How many off-licence renewal applications were objected to?
6. How many off-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
7. How many new off-licence applications were declined?
8. How many new off-licence applications were withdrawn?
9. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new off-licence applications

declined.
10. How many off-licence renewal applications were declined?
11. How many off-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?
12. Please advise the business names and addresses which had off-licence renewal

applications declined.
 

13. How many new on-licence applications were approved?
14. How many new on-licence applications were objected to?
15. How many new on-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
16. How many on-licence renewal applications were approved?
17. How many on-licence renewal applications were objected to?
18. How many on-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
19. How many new on-licence applications were declined?
20. How many new on-licence applications were withdrawn?
21. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new on-licence applications

declined.
22. How many on-licence renewal applications were declined?
23. How many on-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?
24. Please advise the business names and addresses which had on-licence renewal

applications declined.
 
Given licencing proceedings and applications are available to the public, no privacy concerns are
raised by disclosing any of these details, including business names and licence addresses. 
 
Aside from one exception, ARLA was not able to provide details of declined/withdrawn licence
applications in 2022, thus necessitating this LGOIMA request.
 
Thank you, I look forward to receiving your response.
 



Ngā mihi nui,
 

Alcohol Harm Reduction Project
Kaiārahi | National Coordinator – Community
P: 027 294 8441 | E: ahrp@clca.co.nz
Community Law Centres o Aotearoa
 




